Items Approved

- 11-24, KSS 5010, Ethical Issues in Sport (New Course Proposal)
- 11-25, KSS 5170, Sport Physiology for Coaches (New Course Proposal)
- 11-26, KSS 5212, Finance in Sport (New Course Proposal)
- 11-27, KSS 5213, Sport Facilities and Event Management (New Course Proposal)
- 11-28, KSS 5600, Analysis of Teaching (New Course Proposal)
- 11-29, KSS 5610, Assessment in Physical Education (New Course Proposal)
- 11-30, Revisions to the Kinesiology and Sports Studies program
- 11-31, SOC 4790, Correctional Process Sociological Analysis (Revised Course Proposal)
- 11-32, ECN 5480, Advanced Industrial Organizations (New Course Proposal)

Items Pending

- 11-19, FCS 4845, Family in Crisis (Revised Course Proposal)
- 11-20, FCS 4854, Parent/Child Study (Revised Course Proposal)
- 11-21, FCS 4860, Addictions and the Family (Revised Course Proposal)
- 11-22, Revision to the Thesis Maintenance and Reproduction Certificate

Council on Graduate Studies Minutes

April 19, 2011

The April 19, 2011 meeting of the Council on Graduate Studies was held at 2:00 p.m. in Room 3108 Blair Hall.

Members Present: Dr. Jeff Laursen, Dr. Andrew McNitt, Dr. Nora Pat Small, Dr. Rendong Bai, Dr.

Assege HaileMariam, Dr. John Willems, Mr. Paul Johnston, Mr. Isaac Sandidge

Members Absent: Dr. Heidi Larson. Dr. Chris Hanlon will be absent spring 2011 due to teaching

abroad: Mr. Paul Johnston is his replacement

Staff Present: Dean Augustine, Dr. Mary Herrington-Perry, Ms. Lori Henderson, Ms. Patti

Bailey

Guests: Dr. Brent Walker, Dr. Jill Owen, Dean Jackman, Dr. Craig Eckert, Mr. Roger

Cunningham, Dr. Tesa Leonce

I. Approval of the April 5, 2011 CGS Meeting Minutes.

John Dively motioned to approve, Rendong Bai seconded. The minutes of April 5, 2011 were approved as written (with corrections to attendance roster).

II. Communications:

a. College Curriculum Committee Minutes:

1. April 15, 2011, College of Sciences Curriculum Committee minutes.

b. Approved Executive Actions

1. <u>EA-LCBAS-11-05</u>, Memo from Dean Izadi, request to change prerequisites for FCS 5850 and FCS 5852.

III. Items Added to the Agenda:

Nora Pat Small motioned to add these items, John Willems seconded, council approved adding these items to the agenda.

- 1. 11-33, CMN 5700, Public Relations (New Course Proposal)
- 2. 11-34, CMN 5901, Advanced Instructional Practicum (New Course Proposal)
- 3. 11-35, CMN 5180, Seminar in Rhetoric (New Course Proposal)
- 4. <u>11-36</u>, CMN 5030, Methods of Critical Inquiry (New Course Proposal)
- 5. 11-37, Revisions to the program and the option in Communication Studies.

IV. Items Acted Upon

Brent Walker presented the new course proposals. Council voted to vote on these courses in one block (includes items 11-24 through 11-29 and 11-38). The proposals passed with a majority of council members voting yes, 2 members abstained and one voted no due to the desire for the establishment of University guidelines for online courses being developed before passing online courses.

1. 11-24, KSS 5010, Ethical Issues in Sport (New Course Proposal)

KSS 5010. Ethical Issues in Sport (3-0-3) This course addresses ethical issues within the sporting context and industry. The values promoted within sport will be examined along with common ethical dilemmas faced by those involved in sport and physical activity management. The course will cover issues ranging from fair play to sportsmanship to Title IX and drug use for performance enhancement. Prerequisites: None.

Effective: Spring 2012.

- 2. <u>11-25</u>, KSS 5170, Sport Physiology for Coaches (New Course Proposal) **KSS 5170. Sport Physiology for Coaches (3-0-3)** Application of the acute and chronic physiological responses of exercise towards the development of effective training protocols for various sports and types of physical activity. Prerequisites: KSS 4340 not to be taken concurrently with KSS 5170. Effective: Summer 2011.
- 3. <u>11-26</u>, KSS 5212, Finance in Sport (New Course Proposal) **KSS 5212. Finance in Sport (3-0-3)** Analysis of core financial concepts and theories as they apply to the sport industry, including accounting principles, financial statements, sources of revenue, methods of budgeting, fundraising for new facilities, legal issues, and technology integration. Prerequisites: Graduate student status and KSS 4760, 4761, 4762 for graduate students without KSS bachelor's degree. Effective: Fall 2011.
- 4. <u>11-27</u>, KSS 5213, Sport Facilities and Event Management (New Course Proposal) **KSS 5213. Sport Facilities and Event Management (3-0-3)** Analysis of core aspects of managing sport facilities and sport and recreation events, including the conceptualization of sport and recreation events, facility and event management planning process, budgeting, site selection, booking, ticketing, sponsorship, and technological innovations. Prerequisites: Graduate student status and KSS 4760, 4761, 4762 for graduate students without KSS bachelor's degree. Effective: Summer 2011.
- 5. <u>11-28</u>, KSS 5600, Analysis of Teaching (New Course Proposal) **KSS 5600. Analysis of Teaching (3-0-3)** This course offers students the opportunity to present and analyze systems used in evaluating/assessing student behavior, teacher behavior, and student-teacher interaction. Strategies for planning and implementing effective teaching constructs in physical education will be examined. Prerequisites: None. Effective: Summer 2011.
- 6. <u>11-29</u>, KSS 5610, Assessment in Physical Education (New Course Proposal) **KSS 5610. Assessment in Physical Education (3-0-3)** This course offers students the opportunity to present and analyze authentic formative and summative assessments to measure student learning. In addition, students will disseminate knowledge that contributes to quality professional practice and experience new ways of thinking about assessment. Alternative ways of determining student learning, evaluation, grading and reporting will be explored. Prerequisites: None. Effective: Fall 2011.
 - 7. <u>11-38</u>, KSS 5214, Sports Governance (New Course Proposal)

KSS 5214. Sports Governance (3-0-3)): Overview of the politics and administration of various major sports organizations and areas of sports activity. Prerequisites: None. Effective: Summer 2011.

Rendong Bai left the meeting at 3:20 pm; Assege HaileMariam left the meeting at 3:30 pm.

Brent Walker and Jill Owen presented the program revisions. The proposal passed with a majority of council members voting yes, 3 members abstained due to the desire for the establishment of University guidelines for online courses being developed before passing online courses or programs featuring online courses.

8. <u>11-30</u>, Revisions to the Kinesiology and Sports Studies program

Proposed Catalog Copy:

Program Mission:

The graduate program in kinesiology and sports studies offered by the Department of Kinesiology and Sports Studies provides advanced course work and training in the areas of exercise science, sports administration and pedagogy/coaching. The course of study in exercise science prepares students for employment in clinical settings (e.g. cardiac rehabilitation), corporate fitness, YMCA, YWCA, and the commercial fitness industry. The program aids students in preparation for American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM) and other professional certifications. The program in sports administration is designed to prepare students for leadership and supervisory positions within school, recreation, and commercial sport programs. Pedagogy/coaching students examine, analyze and apply content related to curriculum development, teaching methods, program administration, and behavior management in the school setting.

Admission Requirements: To be eligible for degree candidacy, applicants must meet all of the requirements for admission to the Graduate School (see "Admission to Graduate Degree and Certificate Programs"). Additional requirements include three letters of recommendation, a resume, a statement of purpose, and completion of KSS 2440, KSS 4340, and KSS 4440 for exercise science; KSS 4760, KSS 4761, and KSS 4762 or equivalents for sport administration; and KSS 2440, KSS 4340, and KSS 4470 or equivalents for pedagogy/coaching. Admission is competitive and meeting GPA requirements does not guarantee admission.

Degree Audit: The graduate plan of study is the EIU Degree Audit, which is generated automatically in the Degree Audit Reporting System (DARS) at the time of degree or certificate candidacy. Modifications of the standard EIU Degree Audit are submitted by the graduate coordinator to the certification officer in the Graduate School at the time modifications are approved. The Degree Audit serves as an unofficial summary of requirements for the program. Degree and certificate candidates are advised to review the comprehensive summary of the Degree Audit process specified on the "Requirements for All Degree and Certificate Candidates" section of the Graduate Catalog. Individual programs may require candidates to submit plans of study in addition to the Degree Audit, candidates should consult with the program coordinator.

Degree Requirements

Degree requirements include those outlined for the master's degree by the Graduate School (see "Requirements for the Master's Degree").

Curriculum for the Master of Science in Kinesiology and Sports Studies

Total. Credits: 30-32

- * Major Field Courses Selected from the List Below. Credits: 12 to 18
- * Electives (Advisor Approval Required). Credits: 6 to 14

Core Courses:

- * KSS 5000 Research Methods in Kinesiology and Sports Studies Credits: 3
- * KSS 5001 Statistical Analysis in Kinesiology and Sports Studies Credits: 2
- * KSS 5901 Seminar in Kinesiology and Sports Studies Credits: 1

Major Fields of Study May be Selected from One of the Three Areas that Follow: Exercise Science Field of Study

Students have two options: 18 s.h. in either the Clinical Exercise Option or the Non-clinical Exercise Option.

Clinical Exercise Science Option

Required courses (18 s.h.)

- * KSS 5225 Physical Activity and Aging. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5260 Cardiopulmonary Exercise Physiology Credits: 3
- * KSS 5250 Exercise Electrocardiography. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5450 Supervisory Experiences in Adult Fitness. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5640 Graded Exercise Testing and Exercise Prescription for the Apparently Healthy and the Cardiac Patient. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5655 Supervisory Experience in Cardiac Rehabilitation. Credits: 3

Non-clinical Exercise Science Option

Required Courses (18 s.h.)

- * KSS 5225 Physical Activity and Aging. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5260 Cardiopulmonary Exercise Physiology Credits: 3
- * KSS 5270 Neuromus Exercise Physiology Credits: 3
- * KSS 5280 Exercise Metabolism Body Composition Credits: 3
- * KSS 5450 Supervisory Experiences in Adult Fitness. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5640 Graded Exercise Testing and Exercise Prescription for the Apparently Healthy and the Cardiac Patient. Credits: 3

Sports Administration Field of Study

Required Courses (12-15 s.h.)

- * KSS 5120 Social Psychology and Physical Activity. Credits: 3 or KSS 5710 Sociological Bases of Sport in America. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5211 Promotions in Sports Administration. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5212 Finance in Sport. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5213** Facilities and Event Management. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5980 Internship in Sport Administration. Credits: 3

**5213 is not required for 2-year graduate assistants

Elective Courses (9-14 s.h.)

- * KSS 5010 Ethics in the Sport Industry. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5120 Social Psychology and Physical Activity. Credits: 3 or KSS 5710 Sociological Bases of Sport in America. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5210 Administration of Interschool Athletics. Credits: 2
- * KSS 5950 Thesis. Credits: 6
- * KSS 5980 Internship in Sport Administration. Credits: 3

Pedagogy/Coaching Field of Study

Required Courses (15 s.h.)

- * KSS 4880 Theory of Motor Behavior. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5140 Current Trends in the Teaching of Physical Education in the Elementary and Junior High School. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5200 Curriculum Development in Physical Education. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5600 Analysis of Teaching in Physical Education. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5610 Assessment of Teaching in Physical Education. Credits: 3

Elective Courses (9-11 s.h.)

- * KSS 4760 Sport Law. Credits: 3
- * KSS 4980 Advanced Coaching. Credits: 1 (up to 3 Credits total)
- * KSS 5120 Social Psychology and Physical Activity. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5170 Physiology of Coaching. Credits: 3
- * KSS 5210 Administration of Interschool Athletics. Credits: 2
- * KSS 5950 Thesis. Credits: 6

Graduate Assistantships

Information on graduate assistantships may be obtained at www.eiu.edu/kss/Graduate_Overview.php or by contacting the Graduate Coordinator of the Department of Kinesiology and Sports Studies, 2504 Lantz, EIU.

Craig Eckert and Roger Cunningham presented. Council approved unanimously with a change in the language on Part IV, #4. b. to say "This course "could" be a ...

11-31, SOC 4790, Correctional Process Sociological Analysis (Revised Course Proposal)
 SOC 4790. Correctional Process Sociological Analysis (3-0-3): Provides an understanding of the entire field of correctional systems in terms of its official objectives, its actual effects and effectiveness, including special focus on experimental programs. Prerequisites: SOC 1838 G, Introductory Sociology SOC 2761, Introduction to Criminology. Effective: Fall 2011

Tesa Leonce presented. Council approved unanimously with the request to have graduate learning goals clarified.

10. 11-32, ECN 5480, Advanced Industrial Organizations (New Course Proposal)

ECN 5480. Advanced Industrial Organizations (3-0-3): The course provides a graduate level introduction to topics in Industrial Organization including concentration, size, competition; entry deterrence, antitrust; price leadership and discrimination; fair trade; unfair competition and public policy. Prerequisites: ECN 4802, or permission of the department chairperson. Effective: Fall 2011

V. Committee Reports:

Textbook Advisory- John Willems
Library Advisory- Paul Johnston
Academic Technology (ATAC)- Isaac Sandidge
Enrollment Management- Dean Augustine
Honorary Degree- John Dively
GSAC- Bill Elliott (Tina Veale will remain as faculty adviser)
Council on Assessment of Student Learning- Nora Pat Small
Enrollment Quality and Diversity Board- Assege HaileMariam

VII. Other Items

VIII. Dean's Report:

Dean Augustine reminded Council members to attend the Strategic Planning Meeting to be held April 21 in the Arcola-Tuscola Room at 3:00 pm.

The meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m. —Minutes prepared by Ms. Lori Henderson, Staff

The current agenda and all CGS minutes are available on the Web at http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucgs/index.php.